NORTH CAROLINA COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM
H. Martin Lancaster, President

February 21, 2008
MEMORANDUM

TO: Presidents
Chief Academic Officers
Distance Learning Coordinators
Student Development Administrators
Continuing Education Administrators

FROM: Delores A. Parker, Vice President
Academic and Student Services

SUBJECT: New Staff Member in the Division of Academic and Student Services

I am pleased to announce that a new position at the System Office, Distance Learning
Instructional Designer, has been filled by Mrs. Wanda Barker, effective February 1, 2008.

Wanda has an M.B.A. from University of Phoenix, a B.A. in Management Information
Systems from Lenoir-Rhyne College, and an A.S. from WVU Institute of Technology. She
has worked in various educational roles for the past eleven years, including University of
Phoenix, Catawba Valley Community College, Wilkes County Schools, and Virginia Tech.
Wanda worked for CVCC for almost seven years. During that time she held the positions of
lead instructor for Office Systems Technology, Educational Technology Training
Coordinator, and Personnel Assistant. She also volunteered as a student advisor for the
Catawba Valley Early College High School located on the CVCC campus. Wanda has a son
who recently graduated from UNC Charlotte and a daughter who is a junior at Lenoir-Rhyne
College. Wanda and her husband reside in Wendell, NC.

I hope you will find time to welcome Wanda to the staff at the System Office. Please know
that my staff and I will always be available for assistance.
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